Sonja Birr

From: : Greg Minikel

Sent: Wednesday, June 05, 2019 1:44 PM

To: Sonja Birr; Kathleen McDaniel

Cc: Dan Koski; Karen Dorow; Steve Corbeille; Kim Lynch; Paul Braun

Subject: FW: Resolution_Ornamental Lighting_Meijer Lane and Dewey Street Extension

Attachments: 2019-06-05 LTR (Deborah Neuser) Resolution for Ornamental Lighting Meijer Lane and Dewey Street

Extension.pdf; Map Meijer Lane and Dewey Street Extension.pdf; Resolution-ornamental lighting Meijer Lane and
Dewey Street Extension.doc

Sonja,
Can you please put this on the July Pl Committee Meeting??
Meijer is paying the Capital Cost for these lights.

The City will just be paying the energy costs.

Sent: Wednesday, June 05, 2019 1:19 PM

To: Deborah Neuser; Greg Minikel; Dan Koski

Cc: Steve Bacalzo »

Subject: Resolution_Ornamental Lighting_Meijer Lane and Dewey Street Extension

Hello everyone,

Attached is the resolution for ornamental street lighting on the new Meijer Lane and Dewey Street extension. A hard
copy is also being sent.

Please advise if any qu'estions.

Thanks,

Justin Hoffmann | Electrical Engineer

Manitowoc Public Utilities

(920) 686-4347 | Direct Line

1303 S. 8" Street | P.O. Box 1090 | Manitowoc, WI 54221
(920) 686-4348 fax |www.mpu.org -
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